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From: Paul Harrington [mailto:paul.harrington@mailm.hse.ie]
Sent: 13 March 2007 17:20

To: Breen Higgins

Subject: RE: Queally Group Application P0812-01

Dear Breen,

Thank you for that information. We will be commenting on this application. Would it be
possible that when natifications of such applications for the county Kildare area are sent to
the H.S.E. that | could be advised with a short email advising of the proposal?

| would be grateful for your comments on this.

Thank you

Paul Harrington.

From: Breen Higgins [mailto:B.Higgins@epa.ie]
Sent: 08 March 2007 16:09

To: Paul Harrington

Subject: Queally Group Application P0812-01

Dear Paul,
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Further to our telephone conversation | cgft gonfirm that notification of the application
having been lodged with the Agency %ﬁ\fp arded to the Health Services Executive
on the 20/10/2006. It was address: o@ie Cheif Executive Officer, Health Services
Executive, South Western Area, @é ouse, Limestreet Avenue, Mill Park, Naas. A
copy of the letter can be view 26 Quww epa.ie. All documentation in relation to the
application can also be fou Qd&q{:&\is location.
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If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

Breen Higgins
Inspector

Licensing Unit
Office of Licensing and Guidance

PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford

Direct Dial: +353 (0) 53 9160609
Office: +353 (0) 53 9160600
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Lo Call 1890 33 55 99
Fax: ++353 (0) 53 9160699

Web: http://www.epa.ie
email. b.higgins@epa.ie
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.
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This email has been s@med by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.

For more informatiéh please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/cmail

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email
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